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INDEPENDEI\{T AUDITOR'S REPORT

To The Members of BMW VENTURES LIMITED

Report on the I'udit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audirled the accompanying financial statements of BMW VENTURES LIMITED ("the

Company,,), which comprise ih. gulun". Sheet as at March 3l,2o25,the Statement of Profit and Loss

linctuding'Oth,:r Comprehensive Income), the Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of

ilash Flows for.the year ended on that date, and a summary of the significant accounting policies and

other explanatgry information (hereinafter referred to as "the financial statements").

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the

aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") in

the manner so rcquired and giv! a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian Accounting Standards

prescribed under section t3J of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules,

lgtS, * amenrJed, ("Ind AS") and other accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state

of affairs of th,l Company as at March 3l,2}25,the profit and Other comprehensive income, changes

in equity and it.s cash flows for the year ended on that date'

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit of the financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing

specified under section 143(10) of the Act (SAs). Our responsibilities under those Standards are further

discribed in t6e Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our

report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by The

tnititute of Ctrartered Accountants of India (ICAD together with the independence requirements that

are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made

thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these

requirements zurd the ICAI's Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is

suffrcient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the financial statements.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon

The Company's Eoard of Directors isresponsible for the preparation of the other information. The other

informatitn comprises the information included in the Management Discussion and Analysis, Board's

Report including Annexure to Board's Report, Business Responsibility Report, Corporate Governance

and Shareholcler's Information, but does not include the financial statements and our auditor's report

thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any

form of assuremce conclusion thereon.

In connectionL with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other

information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the

financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to

be materially misstated.
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If, based on the u,ork we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other

information; we ire required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard'

Management's lResponsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company,s Iloard of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act with

respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial

position, financiirl performance and cash flows of the company in accordance with the Ind AS and other

accounting prinr:iples generally accepted in India. this responsibility also includes maintenance of

adequate accounting.elords inaccordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of

the company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities, selection and application

of appropriate accounting policies, making jJdgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent'

and design, implementation and maintenance of"adequate internal financial controls, that were operating

effectively for r:nsuring the accuracy and compleieness of the accounting records' relevant to the

preparation and p.esent-ation of the financial statements that give a me and fair view and are free from

material misstatement, whether due to fraud or effor'

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the company's ability to

continue as a going concem, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and swing the

going conce- frurir of accounting ,nG* management either intends to liquidate the Company or to

IeusJ ope.utions, or has no realistic alternative but to do so'

The Board of Drirectors are responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting process'

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are

free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that

includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level ofassurance, but is not a guarantee that an

audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists'

Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the

aggregate, they. could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the

basis of these financial statements.

As part of arr audit in accordance with sAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain

professional Slcepticism throughout the audit' We also:

l. Identify ancl assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to

fraud or enor, desigl and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence

that is sufficielt and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material

misstatement resultini from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve

collusion, forgery, intlntional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control

2. Obtain an umderstanding ofinternal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to design audit

procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3Xl) of the Act, we are also

responsible fo..*pr.rriniour opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial controls

.y.i.. in place and the operating effectiveness ofsuch controls
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3. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used

estimates and reliated disclosures made by management'

and the reasonableness of accounting

4. Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting' and'

based on the aurdit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or

conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going concern' If

we conclude thal. a materialuncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report

to the related disclosures in the financial statements o., if such disclosures are inadequate, to modiff

our opinion. ou: conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's

repOrt. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going

concern.

5. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the

disclosures, and whethei the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a

manner that achieves fair presentation'

Materiality is tlhe magnitude of misstatements in the financial statements that, individually or in

aggregate, makes it proUaUte that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the

financial statements may be influenced. we consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in

(l) planning ther scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate

in Lffe.t oiun1, identified misstatements in the financial statements'

we communiczrte with those charged with govemance regarding, among other matters' the planned

scope and timing of the audit anA iigninca; audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in

internal control that we identify during our audit'

we also provide those charged with govemance with a statement that we have complied with relevant

ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other

matters that miry reaso:naUlyie thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable' related

safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that

were of most significance in the audit of the fin;ial statements of the current period and are therefore

the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law or regulation

precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine

that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so

would reasonaSly be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication'

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge

and belief wer(3 necessary for the purposes of our audit'

b) In our opinion, proper books ofaccount as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as

it appears front our examination of those books'

c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Statement of Cash Flow dealt with by

this Report are in agreement with the relevant books of account'
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d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Ind AS specified under Section

133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 37,2025 taken

on record by the Board of Dir..to.., none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31,2o25 ftom

being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

f) With respect t9 the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting ofthe Company

and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in "Annexure A"' our

report expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the Company's

internal financial controls over financial reporting

g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with the

ieq,ri.ements of' section 197(16) of the Act, as amended: In our opinion and to the best of our

information and according to the explanations given to us, the remuneration paid by the Company to its

directors during the year is in accordance with the provisions of section 197 of the Act'

h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule I I

of the companiros (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, asamended in our opinion and to the best of our

information and according to the explanations given to us:

i. The companl,does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial position'

ii. The Comparry did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts, as such the

question of commenting on any material foreseeable losses thereon does not arise'

iii. There has not been an occasion in case ofthe company during the year under report to transfer any

sums to the Investor Education and Protection Fund'

iv. (a) The marnagement has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief' other than as

disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from

borrowed fundr; or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any

other person(s1 or entryiies), including foreign entities ("Intermediaries), with the understanding,

whether recorded in *riting or otherwiie, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly,

lend or invest in other persins or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the

Company (,,Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the

Ultimate Benelhciaries;

b) The managerment has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds have been

received by the company from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities ("Funding

parties',). with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall,

whether, direclly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner what

so ever by or on behalf of ihe Funding Party ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee,

security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; and

(c) Based on such audit procedures that we considered reasonable and appropriate in the circumstances,

nothing has cgme to our notice that has caused us to believe that the representations under sub-clause

(a) and (b) corrtain any material misstatement'
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Datez 21th August, 2025

Place: Patna

v. The company lhas not declared or paid any dividend during the year.

vi. Based on our examination which included test checks, the Company has used accounting software

for maintaining its books of account, which have a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility and

the same has oprerated throughout the year for all relevant transactions recorded in the respective

software. Further, where audiitrail (edit log) facility was enabled and operated throughout the year for

the accounting sgftware, we did not come across any instance of the audit trail feature being tampered

with.

As required by the companies (Auditor's Report) order, 2020 ("the order") issued by the central

Government intr:rms of Section 143(11) of the Act, we give in "Annexure B" a statement onthe matters

specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 ofthe Order.
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Annexure "A" to the Independent Auditorrs Report

(Refened to in paragraph 1(f) under Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requirements' section of

our report to the Members of BMW VENTURES LIMITED of even date)

Report on the lnternal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting under Clause (6) of Sub-section 3

of Section 143 of the Companies Act,2013 ("the Act")

We have audited the intemal financial controls over financial reporting of BMW VENTURES

LIMITED (,,the Company,,) as of March 31, 2025 in conjunction with our audit of the financial

statements of the Company for the year ended on that date

Management's Responsibitity for Internal Financial controls

The Board of Directors of the Company is responsible for establishing and maintaining intemal

financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the

Company considering the essential components of intemal control stated inthe Guidance Note on Audit

of Internal Financial Lontrols over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants

of India. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate

intemal financial cortrol, that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and effrcient conduct

of its business, including adherence to respeJtive company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets' the

prevention and detection offrauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness ofthe accounting records,

and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013'

Auditor's ResPonsibilitY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the intemal financial controls over financial reporting of

the Company based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on

Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note") issued by the

Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and the Standards on Auditing prescribed under Section

143(10) of the Comfanies Act,20l3, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls'

Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and

perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate intemal financial controls over

financial reporting was established and maintained and of such controls operated effectively in all

material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence shout the adequacy of the internal

financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of intemal

financial controls over flnancial reporting included obtaining an understanding of intemal financial

controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and

evaluating the design andoperating effectiveness of intemal control based on the assessed risk' The

procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material

misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or elror'

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for

our audit opinion on the internal financial controls system over financial reporting of the Company'

Meaning of Internal Financial controls over Financial Reporting

807, Metroplex, 14 B Wing

Malad west, Offlink Road

Mindspace comPlex,

Mumbai - 400064

Tel : 9029059911

Email : advassociates@gmail.corn

CK



ADV&ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

A company's internal financial control

reasonable assurance regarding the reli

statements for external purposes in

company's intemal fi nancial control over

(l) pertain to the maintenance of
transactions and dispositions of the

transactions are recorded as necessary to

generally accepted accounting princ

made only in accordance with authori

provide reasonable assurance regarding

or disposition of the company's assets

Limitations of Internal Financial Con

Because of the inherent limitations of i

possibility of collusion or improper

effor or fraud may occur and not be

controls over financial reporting to future

over financial reporting may become

compliance with the policies or

Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of our i

Company has, in all material respects,

reporting and such intemal financial

March 31, 2025, based on the internal

Company considering the essential com

of Internal Financial Controls Over

Accountants of India.

FoTADV&Associates
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration number: 128045W
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Pratilt Kabra

Partner

Membership No. 611401
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financial reporting is a process designed to provide

of financial reporting and the preparation of financial

with generally accepted accounting principles. A

ial reporting includes those policies and procedures that

that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the

of the company, (2) provide reasonable assurance that

it preparation of financial statements in accordance with

and that receipts and expenditures ofthe company are being

ions of management and directors of the company; and (3)

ion or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use,

could have a material effect on the financial statements.

over Financial Repofting

financial controls over financial reporting, including the

override of controls, material misstatements due to

. Also, projections ofany evaluation ofthe internal financial

iods are subject to the risk that the intemal financial control

because ofchanges in conditions, or that the degree of

may deteriorate.

and according to the explanations given to us, the

adequate intemal financial controls system over financial

.rols over financial reporting were operating effectively as at

control over financial reporting criteria established by the

of intemal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit

inancial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered

Datez 27th August, 2025

Place: Patna
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Annexure "8" to the lndependent Auditor's Report

(Referred to in paragraph 2 under "Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements section of our

report to the Members of BMW VENTURES LIMITED of even date)

l) In case of the Company's Property, Plant and Equipments and Intangible Assets:

(a) l. According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has maintained proper

records showing full particulars, including quantitative details and situation of fixed assets

2. The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of intangible assets.

(b) The Fixed Assets have been physically verified by the management in a phased manner which, in

our opinion, is reasonable having regard to the size ofthe company and nature ofits assets. Pursuant to

the program, a portion of the fixed asset has been physically verified by the management during the

year and no material discrepancies between the books records and the physical fixed assets have been

noticed.

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us and the records examined by us and based

on the examination of the registered sale deed provided to us, we report that, the title deeds, comprising

all the immovable properties of land and buildings which are freehold, are held in the name of the

Company as at the balance sheet date.

(d) The Company has not revalued any of its Property, Plant and Equipment and intangible assets during

the year

(e) No proceedings have been initiated during the year or are pending against the Company as at March

31,2025 for holding any benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (as

amended in 2016) and rules made thereunder

2) (a) The management has conducted physical verification of inventory at reasonable intervals during

the year, in our opinion, the coverage and procedure of such verification by the management is

appropriate. As informed to us, any discrepancies of l0% or more in the aggregate for each class of

inventory were not noticed on such verification.

(b) During the year, the Company has been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of 5 crores, in

aggregate, from banks on the basis ofsecurity ofcunent assets. The Company has filed quarterly returns

or statements with such banks, which are in agreement with the Company except as follows:

lakhsRs. ln

Yearly
Current Assets - Submitted to

Bank

Current Assets - As per

Books

March.2025 47.561.89 46,586.69

Difference 2.09%

March"2024 47,950.67 46,774.39

Difference 2.51%

March,2023 35,326.75 35,031.86

Difference 1.24%
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3) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the

records of the Company, the Company has not made any Investments, or security or granted any

advances in the nature of loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms, limited liability partnership

or any other parties during the year. The Company has provided guarantee to related party granted loans

in the nature of advances to other parties in the ordinary course of business in respect of which the

requisite information is as below:

a) Based on the audit procedures carried on by us and as per the information and explanations given to

us the Company has provided loans as below:

Particulars Loans (in Lakhs) Guarantee (in Lakhs)

Aggregate amount granted/

orovided durine the vear

o Subsidiaries

o Joint Ventures

o Associates

o Others*
33.06

Balance outstanding as at balance

sheet date in respect ofabove cases

o Subsidiaries

o Joint Ventures

o Associates

o Others* 1.64 5745.00

*Others include salary advance to Employees. Also Corporate Guarantee is given for

related party

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on the audit procedures

conducted by us, in our opinion the terms and conditions of the grant of loans during the year are, prima

facie, not prejudicial to the interest of the Company. The Company has not provided any guarantees or

security or granted any advances in the nature ofloans during the year.

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of

the records of the Company, in the case of loans given, the repayment of principal and payment of

interest has not been stipulated and the repayments or receipts have been regular.

(d) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of

the records of the Company, Since the repayment of principal and payment of interest has not been

stipulated, we cannot comment upon overdue amount for more than ninety days in respect of loans

given.

(e) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of

the records of the Company, there is no loan given falling due during the year, which has been renewed

or extended or fresh loans given to settle the overdue of existing loans given to the same parfy,

(f) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of

the records of the Company, in our opinion the Company has not granted any loans or advances in the

nature of loans either repayable on demand or without specifying any terms or period of repayment

except for the following loans or advances in the nature of loans to its Promoters and related parties as

defined in Clause (76) of Section 2 of the Companies Act,2013 ("the Act"):.
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Particulars Loans (in Lakhs)

Aggregate of loans

. Repayable on Demand

o Agreement does not specify any

terms or period of Repayment

L6;

Total 1.64

Percentage of loans 100%

4) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company has

complied with the provisions of Section I 85 and I 86 of the Companies Act, 2013. In respect of loans,

investments, guarantees, and security.

5) The Company has not accepted deposits during the year and does not have any unclaimed deposits

as at March 31,2025.

6) As informed to us, the maintenance of Cost Records has not been specified by the Central

Government under sub-section (l) of Section 148 of the Act, in respect of the activities carried on by

the company. Thus, reporting under clause 3(vi) of the order is not applicable to the Company.

7) (a) According to information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the

books of account, and records, the Company has generally been regular in depositing undisputed

statutory dues including provident fund, employee's state Insurance, Income Tax, Goods and Services

Tax and any other material statutory dues applicable to it with the appropriate authorities.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable in

respect of the above were in arrears as at March 31,2025 for a period of more than six months from the

date on when they become payable.

(c) According to the information and explanation given to us, there are no dues of Income Tax, Goods

and Services Tax, duty of customs outstanding on account of any dispute.

8) According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the Company examined

by us, there are no transactions in the books ofaccount that has been surrendered or disclosed as income

during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961,that has not been recorded in

the books ofaccount

9) (a) According to the records of the Company examined by us and the information and explanations

given to us, the Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or other borrowings or in the payment

ofinterest to any lender during the year

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our audit procedures,

we report that the Company has not been declared Wilful Defaulter by any hack or financial institution

of government or any govemment authority.

(c) In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us, the term loans have

been applied, on an overall basis, for the purposes for which they were obtained.

(d) On an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, no fturds raised on short-

term basis have been used for long-term purposes by the Company.
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(e) According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination of the

financial statements of the Company, we report that the Company has not taken any funds from any

entity or person on account ofor to meet the obligations ofits subsidiaries, associates orjoint ventures'

(f) According to the information and explanations given to us and procedures performed by us' we

report that the company has not raised ioans during the year on the pledge of securities held in its

subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate companies'

l0) (a) The company has not raised any moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer

(including debt instruments). Accordingly, clause 3(x)(a) of the order is not applicable'

(b) During the year, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares

or convertible debentures (fully or partly or optionally)

l1) (a) Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given by the

management, we report that no fraud by the Company or on the Company by its officers or employees

has been noticed or reported during the year'

(b) No report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the companies Act has been filed in Form ADT-

4 as prescribed under rule 13 of companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the central

Goveinment, during the year and up to the date of this report'

(c) The company has not received any whistle blower complaints during the year (and up to the date of

this report).

12) ln our opinion, the Company is not aNidhi Company' Therefore, the provisions of clause 3 (xii) of

the Order are not applicable to the Company'

I 3 ) In our opinion, all transactions with the related parties are in compliance with section 1 77 and 1 88

of Companies Act, 2013 and the details have been disclosed in the Financial Statements as required by

the applicable accounting standards.

1a) (a) ln our opinion the company has an adequate intemal audit system commensurate with the size

and the nature ofits business.

(b) We have considered the internal audit reports for the year under audit, issued to the Company during

th" y"u. and till date, in determining the nature, timing and extent of our audit procedures'

15) Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given by the

management, the company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or persons

connected with him. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (xv) of the order are not applicable to the

Company and hence not commented upon'

16) (a) In our opinion, the company is not required to be registered under section 45- IA of the Reserve

Bank of Indi a Act, l934.He.rce, reporting under clause 3(xvi)(a) of the order is not applicable'

(b) The Company has not conducted non-banking financial / housing finance activities {uring 
the year'

Accordingly, the reporting under Clause 3(xvi)(b) of the Order is not applicable to the Company'
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Datez2Tth August,2025

Place: Patna

(c) The Company is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations made by the

Reserve Bank of India. Accordingly, the reporting under Clause 3(xviXc) ofthe Order is not applicable

to the Company.

(d) In our opinion, there is no core investment company within the Group (as defined in the Core

Investment Companies (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016) and accordingly reporting under clause

3(xvi)(d) of the Order is not applicable.

17) The Company has not incurred cash losses during the financial year covered by our audit and the

immediately preceding financial year.

18) There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors o1'the Company during the year.

19) On the basis ofthe financial ratios, ageing and expected dates ofrealization offinancial assets and

payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial statements and our

knowledge of the Board of Directors and Management plans and based on our examination of the

evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe that

any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report indicating that Company is not capable

of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period

of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future

viability of the Company. We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the

audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a

period of one year from the balance sheet date, will per discharged by the Company as and when they

fall due.

20) The Company has during the year spent the amount of Corporate Social Responsibility required

under subsection (5) of Section 135 of the Act. Accordingly, reporling under clause 3 of the Order is

not applicable to the ComPanY

21) The reporting under Clause 3(xxi) of the Order is not applicable in respect of audit r:f financial

statements. Accordingly, no comment in respect of the said clause has been included in this report.

FoTADV&Associates
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration number: 128045W

G*-
FratikrKabra

Partner



BMW VENTURES LIMITED
Address : lsr FLooR, MOI{A ctNEMA coMpLEx EAsr GANDHT N,|A|DAN, PATNA, B|HAR - 8oooo4

CIN :U2511lBRl994PtC006131

Balance Sheet as on as at 3lst March, 2025

(R5 in lakhs, unless stated otherwire)

P a rticula rs Notes
As Bt

silt Marrh 20it
As at

31st March 2024

ASSETS

Non-Current Assets

(a) Property, Plant and Equipment

(b) Capital Work ln Progress

(c) Right of Use Assets

(d) lnvestment Properties

(e) lntangible Assets

(f) Financial Assets

(i) lnvestments

(ii) Others Financial Assets

(g) Other Non Current Assets

Total Non-Current Assets

Current Assets

(a) lnventories

(b) Financial Assets

(i) lnvestments

(ii) Trade Receivables

(iii) Cash and Cash Equivalents

(iv) Bank balances other than (ii) above

(v) Loans and advances

(vi) Other financials assets

(c) Other Current Assets

(d) lncome Tax Assets (net)

Total Current Assets

Total ASSETS

EQUIry AND LIABILITIES

EQUITY

(a) Equity Share Capital

1b) Other Equlty

TOTAI EQUITY

LIABITITIES

Non-Current tiabilities
(a) Financial Liabilities

(i) Borrowings

(ii) Lease Liabilities

(iii) Other Financial Liabilities

(b) Provisions

(c) Deferred Tax Liabilities (net)

Total Non-Current liabilities

Current Liabilities

(a) Financial Liabilities

(i) Borrowings

(ii) Trade Payables

(A) total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small

enterprises; and

(B) total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro

enterprises and small enterprises.

(iv) Other Financial Liabilities

(b) Other Current Liabilities

(c) Provisions

(d) Current Tax Liabilities (Net)

Total Current liabilities

Total EqulTY AND UABtLtTtES

Significant accountinE policies & key accountina estamates & judgements

See accompanving notes to the Financial Statements

This is the Balance Sheet referred to in our reoort of even date

As per our Report of even date annexed

4(a)

4(b)

4(a)

5

4(a)

6

7

8

9

10

11

72

13

1,4

15c)

16

18

19

,n

2t
1sb)

24

26

1sd)

1-3

!47

17,327,72

52.50

2,655.27

25.78

190.82

792.74

8,039.12

7,624.72

2,s08.34

36.35

137.00

259,r7

14,438,76 112,5&;69

30,175.51

356.54

16,411.18

7,243.43

378,6t

2,574.3L

2,031.07

32,067.46

175.34

14,100.29

s2.85

387.74

2,672.43

2,530.43

23.55

67,609.40 1i4,614.79

6,331.50

14,580.28

6,331.50

12,339,31

2L,OrL.78 x&670.81

3,119.20

35.00

60.04

520.51

4,503.96

20.00

67.34

313.40

3,734.75 4,904.70

))
23

39,719.35

30.83

7,462.73

1,519.1 1

9.39

2L.46

35,025.70

2,387.48

99s.66

2,577.92

58.51

47,462.46 t$.o19,27

67,609,40 ei4,6t4.79

For and on behalf of the Board oI Directors of

H:*"Hf"l"":fl:'
Firm ReSist,ation No.-128045W

,K*Y
Partner

Memb€rshlp No. : 6ur()1

ii,iilil'ii."""-*"'-

Director

O1Nr00626283

ManaSinS Director

DlNr 00626377

(.,;*t*" 
t4at tona; @r*,*.

Ruchika Mah.shwarl

Company Secretary

Mem No: F12976

Birendra Yadav

Chief Financial of{icer

PAN:AJlPK7925 P

53,170.64 !;2.O1O.10



BMW VENTURES LIMITED
Address : 1sr FLooR, MONA CTNEMA coMpLEx EAsr GANDHT MATDAN, PATNA, B|HAR - 8oooo4

ClNrU251 11BR1994pICOO6131

Statement of profit and Loss for the period ended as on 31st March, 2025

(Rs in lakhs, unless stated otherwise)

Pafticulars Notes
Period ended

31st March 2025

Period ended

31st March 2024
lNcoMts

Revenue Fror]n Operations

Other lncomd
27

28

2,06,203.52

s29.69

1,93,819.63

383. s 2Total

EXPENSES

Cost of Matelial Consumed

Purchase of slock in Trade

Changes in tnyentories & Stock-in Trade

Employee Berpefit Expenses

Finance Costs

Depreciation fnd Amortization Expense

Other E

Items and Tax

before Tax
4461.46

Tax Expense

urrent Tax
15a)

red Tax
947.95

95.22'otal Tax
,79.:t3

t for the 3,282.33 2,993.s4
Comprlhensive lncome

tems that will not be reclassified to profit or loss

surement gain/(loss) on defined benefit plans
1,L.17 39.53

(s.es
tax relating to re-measurement on defined benefit plans .81

Other lncome
8.35 29.58

3,290.69 3,O23.tit

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

L-3

t-47

5.18

5.18

4.73

4.73

793.47

1,83,289.05

1,933.35

2,061.74

3,778.75

499.09

9,916.30

974.82

204.30

1,780.50

1,83,847.15

(8,s7s.21)

2,014.64

2,799.27

419.69

7,880.40

'otal

arnings Per S[are (tn Rs)

(1) Basic

(2) Diluted

gnificant accounting policies & key accounting estimates & judgements

accompanying notes to the Financial Statements

his is the Statement of Profit & Loss referred to in our report of even date

per our Report of even date annexed

ADV&ASSOCIATES

Accountants

irm Registration No.-128045W

For andonbehalf of theBoardof Directorsof

BMW VENTURES LIMITED

oi',7lnn', U'"y''('' 
,

Bijay Kumar Kishorepuria

Director

DIN:-00626283

k'^ruu Vqh$turrrt' 6d''^" 14'

Ruchika Maheshwari

Company Secretary

Mem No: FL2976

Managing Director

DIN:- 00626377

Birendra Yadav

Chief Financial officer

PAN:AJlPK7925P

Total EXPENSES

Items

lncomer

ffiQH
No. : 611401



BMW VENTURES LIMITED

Address : 1ST FLOOR, MONA CINEMA COMPLEX EAST GANDHT MAtDAN, PATNA, BTHAR - 8OO0O4

CIN :U25111BR1994PtC006131

Statement of Cash Flows as at 31st March, 2025

(Rs in lakhs, unless

A. CASH FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Profit tax

for:

expense

4,467.46

499.09

3,778.75

( 1 23.66)

1.25

(22.11],

4,036.70

419.69

2,799.27

( 11e.7s)

(1.60)

Finance

I nterest

(Profit on sale of property, plant and equipment's

Fair and loss

profit before working capital changes

for:

in lnventories

in Loans

in Trade Receivables

in Other Financial Assets

in Other assets

in Trade Payables

in Other Financial Liabilities

in Other Liabilities

in Provisions

Cash operating activities post working capital changes

Direct

Net cash from operating activities (Al

CASH

(4:r.26) (s.08)

s,9s2.51 14,452.20l.

le2t).81) . . .lqs2.6?l
s,022.80 (s,304.89)

8,594.79

1,891.95

98.12

(2,3 10.89)

(14.s0)

565.79

(2,3s6.6s)

4A2.06

(9s2.81)

7,L34.10

(8,608.38)

12,623.97)

(3,106.9s)

25.01

L62.78

1,859.71

(7e0.es)

1,501.33

(2,697.63|

(23.11)

119.75

' FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Property Plant and EquipmentPu rchase

lnterest

Dividend

Net cash

'2,34s.77l.
(1.2s)

(30.1e)

123.66

Sale of Plant and Equipment

in Fixed Deposits

in lnvestment

Net cash in investing activities (B)

CASH FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Proceeds Borrowings

of finance lease obligation

Cash and

Cash and

Notes

in financinS activities (C)

i lN CASH AND CASH EQUIVATENTS (A+B+C)

equivalents as at begaining of the Period

equivalents as at end of the Period

3,308.89

i.3,778.75)

29.80

t,220.36

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of

BMW VENTURES LIMITED

1. The Flow Statement has been prepared in accordance with 'lndirect method' as set out in lnd AS - 7 - 'Statement of Cash Flows',

as Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with the relevant rules issued thereunder.

17,771.22

2,799.27\

(3s0.s7)

4.88

29.80

13.95

38.91

This is Statement of Cash Flow referred to in our report of even date

As per of even date annexed

ForA D ASSOCIATES

Pratik

Partner

No.-128045W

Period ended

31st March 1025

Period ended

3Xst March 2024

Cash and Cash Equivalents

12;4L2.641 {1,651.17}

(1,419.59) 7,980.98

1,190.57 u.92

As at

31st March 2025

As at

31st March 2014

Cash on hBnd

Balances with banks

s.98

)7.44

Cash and cash eouivalents as at end of the Period 1,243.43 5286

rb!"f tnt"/'&
Bijay Kumar Kishorepuria

Director

DIN:-00525283

Nitin Kishorepuria

Managing oirector

DIN:- 00525377

Ru,.hilq Vahulatq; @rw'--?'
Ruchika Maheshwari Birendra Yadav

Company Secretary Chief Financial officer

Mem No: F12975 PAN:AJ|PK7925P
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BMW VENTURES LIMITED

AddTESs : lST FLOOR, MONA CINEMA COMPI.EX EAST GANDHI MAIDAN, PATNA, BIHAR - 8OOOO4

CtNrU251118R1994ptC00613t

Schedules forming part of the financlal statements

(Rs in lakhs, unless stated otheruise)

Corporate information

BMW ventures Limited is a public company domiciled in lndia, originally incorporated on october 07, 1994 under the provisions of the companies Act, 1956 and currengy

Soverned by the companies Act, 2013. The Company is engaged in a diversified business portfolio which includes trading of iron and steel products, primarily sourced from Tata

construction equipments.

Basls of preparatlon

a) Statement of compliance:

These financial statements have been prepared on a going concern basis following the accrual basis of accounting in accordance with the Generally accepted Accounting
Principles (GAAP) in lndia (lndian Accounting standards referred to as "lndAS") as specified under the section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 3 of companies
(lndian Accounting Standard) Rules, 2015 and relevant amendments rules issued there after.

The financial statements were authorised for issue by the Board of Director on August 28, 2025.

Functional and presentation currency

These financial statements are presented in lndian Rupees, which is the company's fuoctional currency. All amounts have been rounded-off to the nearest lakhs, as per the
requirements of Schedule ll I of the Act, unless otherwise stated.

b) Easis of measurementl

under relevant lnd AS,

c) Significant accounting ludgem€nts, estlmates and assumptions

The preparation of the company's financial statements requires manatement to make judgements, estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues,

outcomes that require a material adjustment to the carrying amount of assets or liabilities affected in future periods.

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed at each balance sheet date. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised in the period in which the estimate is revised

and in future periods affected,

d) Critical accountint estimates and assumptions

may chan8e due to market changes or circumstances arising that are beyond the control of the company. Such changes are reflected in the assumptions when they occur.

assets are recognised for unused tax losses to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available against which the losses can be utilised. Significant
: judgement is required to determine the amount of deferred tax assets that can be recognised, based upon the likely timing and the level of future taxable profits

totether future tax planning strategies.

ti. beneflt plans

the defined benefit gratuity plan, other post-employment benefits and the present value of the gratuity obligation are determined using actuarial valuations. An

involves making various assumptions that may differ from actua! developments in the future, These include the determination of the discount rate, future
salary and mortality rates. 0ue to the complexities involved in the valuation and its long-term nature, a defined benefit obligation is highly sensitive to chanSes in these

All assumptions are reviewed at each reporting date.

liabilities may arise from the ordinary course of business in relation to claims against the Company, including legal, contractor and other claims. By their nature,
:ies will be resolved only when one or more uhcertain future events occur or fail to occur. The assessment of the existence, and potential quantum, of contingencies
involves the exercise of significant judgement and the use of estimates regarding the outcome of future events.

The cost

actuarial

Useful

y Plant and Equipment

and residual values are determined by the management at the time the asset is acquired and reviewed at each financial year end. The life is based on historical

with similar assets as well as anticipation ol future events, which may impact their life, such as changes in technical or commercial obsolescence arising from changes

in production or from a change in market demand of the product or service output of the asset.



BMW VENTURES I,IMITED

Address : 15T FIOOR, MONA CTNEMA COMpt EX EAST GANDHT MAIDAN, PATNA, BTHAR _ 8OOOO4

CtN:U25111BRt994pt C00613:l

Schedules formlng part of the flnancial statements

(Rs in lakhs, unlesi stated otheMise)

accounting policies

, PI.ANT & EQUIPMENTS

and initial measurement

plant and equipment are stated at their cost of acquisition or construction less accumulated depreciation and impairment, if any. Freehold land is measured at cost and

Cost

is

At

an

purchase price, non recoverable taxes and duties, labour cost, direct overhead f(,r self constructed assets, borrowing cost if capitalization criteria are met and
able cost of brinSing the asset to its working condition for the intended use. Any trade discount and rebates are deducted in arriving at the purchase price,

costs are included in the assefs carrylng amount or recognized as a sep.rate asset, as appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated

measurement (depreciation and useful life)
plant and equipment ar! subsequcntly measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, if dny.
on on property, plant and equipment has been provided using written down value method using rates determ ned based on management,s assessment of useful
life of the asset.

are the estimated useful life of various category of assets used which are aligned with useful life defined in schedule lt of companies Act, 2013

30 Years

15 Years

10 Years

8 Years

5 Years

3 Ycars

35 Years

values, useful life and methods of depreciation of property, plant and equipment are reviewed at each financial year end and adjusted prospectively, if appropriate.

An item property, plant and equipment and any significant part initially recognized is de-recognized upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected from its
use or osal Any Sain or loss arlsing on de-recognition of the asset (calculated as the differencr: between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset) is

in the statement of profit and loss, when the asset is de-recognized.

Capital

Cost of

(cwrP)

plant and equipment not ready for use as at the reporting date are disclosed as capital work-in progress. Depreciation is not recorded on capital work-in-
construction and installation are complete and the asset is ready for its intended use,

> sale in

Property

property is property (land or building, or part of a building, or both) held to earn rentals or for capital appreciation or both, rather than for:
production or supply of goods or services or for administrative purposes; or
ordinary course of business.

r and Measurement

property is initially recognised at cost, including transaction costs. The cost of a self-constructed investment property comprises the cost of materials, direct labour,
costs directly attributable to bringing the asset to the location and condition necessary for it to be capable of operating in the manner intended by management.

to initial recognition, investment property is carried at cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, if any, in accordance with lnd As 16 -
Plant and Equipment.

on investment property is provided on a straight-line basis over the estimated use;ul lives prescribed in Schedule ll to the Companies Act, 2013, or based on
assessment where applicable.

or Disposal

property is derecognised upon disposal or when it is permanently withdrawn from use and no future economic benefits are expected from its disposal Any tain or
on derecognition is recognised in the Statement of profit and Loss in the period of derecotnition.

to, or from, investment property a.e made when there is a change in use, evidenced try commencement or cessation of owner-occupation, or commencement of
with a view to sale.

of a contract, the Company assesses whether a contract is, or contain a lease. A contract is, or contains, a lease if the contract conveys the right to control the use of
asset for a period of time in exchange for consideration. To assess whether a contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset, the company

contract involves the use of an identified asset -this may be specified explicitly or implicitly, and should be physically distinct or represent substantially all of the

distinct asset. lf the supplier has a substantive substation right, then the asset is not identified;
Company has the ritht to substantially all of the economic benefits from the use of the asset throughout the period of use; and

Companyhastherishttodirecttheuseoftheasset.TheCompanyhasthisrightwhenithasthedecisionmakingrightsthataremostrelevanttochanging howand
the asset is used. ln rare cases where the decision about how and for what purpose the asset is used is predetermined, the company has the right to direct the

3.3 LEASES

a55e5SeS

capacity

for what

The C

initial

costs,

the p(

paym

The le

use of asset if either:

Company has the right to operate the asset; or

Company designed the asset in a way that predetermines how and for what purposes it will be used

lnd AS 116 permits a lessee not to separate non_lease components, and inslead account for any lease and associated non-lease components as a single
The Company has not used thls practical expedient. At inception or on reassessment of a contract that contains a lease component. the company allocates the
in the contract to each lease component on the basis of their relative stand-alone prices.

recognises a right-of-use asset and a lease liability at the lease commencement date. The right-of-use asset is initially measured at cost, which comprises of the
of the lease liability ad.iusted for any lease payments made at or before the commencement date, plus any initial direct costs incurred and estimated dilapidation

any lease incentives received. The right-of-use asset is subsequently amortised using the straight-line method over the shorter of the useful life of the leased asset or
of lease. lf ownership of the leased asset is automatically transferred at the end of the lease term or the exercise of a purchase option is reflected in the lease
the right-of-use asset is amortised on a straiSht line basis over the expected useful life of the leased asset.

is initiallY measured at the present value of the lease payments that are not paid al; commencement date, discounted using, the Company's incremental
rate. The lease liability is measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method, lt is re measured when there is a change ln future lease payments,

include fixed payments, i.e. amounts expected to be payable by the company under residual value guarantee, the exercise price of a purchase option if the
is reasonably certain to exercise that option and payment of penalties for terminating the lease if the lease term considered reflects that the Company shall exercise

option The Company also recognises a ri8ht of use asset which comprises of amount of nitial measurement of the lease liability, any initial direct cost incurred by

the and estimated dilapidation costs.

towards short term leases (leases for which non-cancellable term is 12 months or lesrer) and low value assets (lease of assets worth less than '0.03 crore) arePayment

in the statement of Profit and Loss as rental expenses over the tenor of such leases

Office Building

Plant & Machinary

Office Equipment

Computers
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ASSETS

of lntangible Assets

assets purchased are measured at cost or fair value as on the date of acquisition less accumulated amortisation and impairment, if any.

Measurement

is provided on a straiSht-line basis over estimated useful life of the intangible assets as per details below

amortlsation period

6 years

period for intangible assets with finite usefu life is reviewed at each yeaLend. changes in expected useful life is treated as changes in accounting estimates

of intangible assets

of lntan8lbl' a$ets is derecotnired on disposal or when fully amortized and no longer in use. Any gain or loss arlsing from derecognition of an item of intangible assets is
ln profit or loss.

non-current classlfi cation

presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current/ non-current cla$sification, An asset is treated as current when it is
to be realised or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operatint cycle

for the purpose of trading

to be realised within twelve months after the reporting period, or

cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at least twelve months after the reporting period
assets are classified as non-current.

cash equivalents comprises cash on hand, demand deposits and hiShly liquid investments with an original maturity of up to three month that are readily convertible into
which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value

is current when:

to be settled in normal operating cycle

primarily for the purpose of tradinB

>lt to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period, or

is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve months after the reporting period

liabilities are classified as non-current.

The cycle is the time betueen thc acquisition of assets and their realisation in cash and cash equivalents. The company has identified twelve months as its operating
cycle.

of noo-flnancial assets

At each date, the Company reviews the carrying amounts of its non-financial assets to determine whether there is any indication of impairment. lf any such indication
of exists, then the asset's recoverable amount is estimated, For impairment testing, assets are grouped together into the smallest group of assets that Senerates cash

inflows continuing use that are largely independent of the cash lnflows of other assets or cash generating units (CGUs).

The amount of an asset or CGU is the greater of its value in use and its fair value less costs to sell. Value in use is based on the estimated future cash flows,

Alt

> ltis
> ltis

Ail

di

cash

cash

to their present value using a discount rate that reflects current market assessmehts of the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset or CGU. An

loss is recognised if the carrying amount of an asset or CGU exceeds its estimated recoverable amount. lmpairment losses are recognised in the Statement of profit

and

An loss is reversed if there has been a change in the estimates used to determine the recoverable amount. Such a reversal is made only to the extent that the asset,s
does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined, net of depreciation or amortisation, if no impairment loss had been recognised.

are valued at the lower of cost and net realisable value. Cost of raw materials, compon€nts and consumables are ascertained on a FIFO basis. Cost, including fixed and

variable overheads, are allocated to working-progress and finished goods determined on a Iull absorption cost basis. Net realisable value is the estimated selling price

in the course of business less the estimated costs of completion and the estimated costs necessary to make the sale.

3.8 CASH CASH EQUIVALENTS

ContinSent Liabilities And Contingent Assets

are rccognised when the Company has a present obligation {legal or constructive) as a result of a past event, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying

benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of tlE amount of the obligation.

When Company expects:iome or all of a provision to be reimbursed, reimbursement is recognlsed as a separate asset, but only when the reimbursement is virtually certain.

The relating to a pro\/ision is presented in the statement of profit and loss net of any reimbursement.

lf the of the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted using a current pre-t3x rate that reflects, when appropriate, the risks specific to the liability. When

is used, the increase in the provision due to the passage of time is recognised as a finance cost in respective expense.

Liabilities aod Contingent Assets

liabilities are not recognized but are disclosed in the notes. Contingent Assets are neither recognized nor disclosed in the financial statements,

3.5
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3,10 Income tax

lncome tax expense comprises current tax and deferred tax.

Current tax:

Provision for current tax is made as per the provisions of the lncome Tax Act, 1961.

current income tax assets and liabilities are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or paid to the taxation authorities. The tax rates and tax laws used tocompute the amount are those that are enacted or substantively enacted, at the reporting date.

situations in which applicable tax regulations are subject to interpretation and establishes provisions where appropriate.

oeferred tax:

purposes at the reporting date.

The

to

ying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent that it is no lohger probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available

::"::::T:tI i:i'l::: :'l i:::t 
t: o: utirised.. u.nrecosnised dererred tax assets are re-assessed at each reportins date and are recognised to the extent that it has

The

entitled

A s-step

Step 1:

Step 2:

Step 3:

Step 4l

Step 5:

a. Sale

The

vehicle.

probable that future taxabre profits wiil ailow the deferred tax asset to be recovered.

tax relating to items recotnised outside profit or loss is recognised outside profit or loss (either in other comprehensive income or in equity). Deferred tax items ared in correlation to the underlying transaction either in OCI or directly in equity.

tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the year when the asset is realised or the liability is settled, based on tax rates (a 1dthat have been enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date.

re taxation authority.

RecoBnition

recognises revenue to depict the transfer of promised goods or services to customers in an amount that reflects the consideration to which the entity expects to be
han8e for those goods or seruices,

is used to recognise revenue as below:

the contract(s) with a customer

ify the performance obligation in contract
'mine the transaction price

the transaction price to the performance obligations in the contract
revenue when (or as) the entity satisfies a performance obligation

products

recognises revenues on the sale of products, net of discounts, sales incentives, customer bonuses and rebates granted, when products are delivered to dealers or

Y offers sales incentives in the form of variable marketing expense to customers, which vary depending on the timing and customer of any subsequent sale of the
5ales incentive is accounted for as a revenue reduction and is constrained to a level that is highly probable not to reverse the amount of revenue recognised when

any iated uncertainty ls subsequentlv resolved, The company estimates the expected sales incentive by market and considers uncertainties including competitor pricing,
retailer stock and local market conditions.ageing

b. charges (Job Work Charges)

Revenue recognized either over time, where the customer simultaneously receives and consumes the benefits of the services or controls the asset as it is being processed, or at
a point time, when the job work is completed and the processed goods are delivered to the customer. The transaction price is measured at the fair value of the consideration
received receivable, net ol GST and other applicable taxes

Revenue services rendered is recognised in proportion to the stage of completion of the transaction at the reporting date when the outcome of the transaction can be
reliably.

Revenue measured at fair value of the consideration received or receivable, after deduction of any trade discounts, volume rebates and any taxes or duties collected on behalf
of the which are levied on services such as Goods and service tax

d. tncome

lnterest on financial asset is recognised using the effective interest rate (ElR) method

genefits

Employee Benefitsi

c,

Re-

the

benefit liabilities such as salaries, wages and bonus, etc

i render the related seryice are recognised in respect of

. that are expected to be settled wholly within twelve months after the end of the period in which the
employees' services up to the end of the reporting period and are measured at an undiscounted amount

expected be paid when the liabilities are settleo.

benefit plarrs:

State Provident Fund scheme and Employees State lnsurance scheme are defined contribution plans. The contribution paid / payable under the schemes is recoSnised
during t period in which the employees render the related services

A defined plan is a post-employment benefit plan other than a defined contribution plan.

The s gratuity scheme is a defined benefit plan. Currently, the Company's gratuity scheme is unfunded. The Company recognises the defined benefit liability in Balancc!
sheet present value of the obligation under such defined benefit plan and the related current service cost and, where applicable past seruice cost are determined based on
an valuation done u:iint the Projected Unit credit Method by an independent actuary, which recognises each period of service as giving rise to additional unit of

benefit entitlement end measures each unit separately to build up the final obligation. The obligations are measured at the present value of the estimated future cash

flows.

comprising actuarial gains and losses, the effect of the changes to the asset ceiling (if applicable) is reflected immediately in Other Comprehensive lncome in

of Profit and loss. All other expenses related to defined benefit plans are recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss as employee benefit expenses. Re.

recognised in Other Comprehensive lncome will not be reclassified to Statement of Profit and Loss hence it is treated as part of retained earnings in the Statement

of ln Equity.
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3.13 Falr measurement

principal market for the asset or liability, or

The

absence of a prin€ipal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liabilityipal or the most advantatequs market must be accessible to/ by the Cornpany.

of subsequent measurement, financial assets are classified in five categories
uments at amortised cost

rstruments at falr v:rlue through other comprehenslve lncome (FVTOCI)
rstruments, derivatives and equity instrudents at fair value throuth prcfit or loss (FVTpt)
lnstruments measured at falr value through profit and loss (rvTet'j
lnstruments measured at fair value through other comprehensive lncome (FVTOCt)

Fa ir

value

is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a riabirity in an orderry transaction beiween market participants at the measurement date. The fair
surement is based on the presumption that the transaction to serl the asset or transfer the liability takes place either:

>tn
>tn

Level 1

Level 2

hierarchy

lnstruments

ll instrument is any (:ontract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial liability or equity instrument of another entity.
a5sets

and measurement

:ffTf::::lt::jnitjallv 
at fair value plus' in the case of financial assets not recorded at fair varue through profit or ross, transaction costs that are attributabre ro

measurement

Level

For

For the

and

lnitial

Alt

the

For

Debt

A'debt

a) The

b)

> Debt

> Debt

> Debt

lJ[]Ililh:::ijili::l';:tt:ised or discrosed are catesorised within the fair varue hierarchy, described as folows, based on the towest rever input that is

Quoted (unadjusted) prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilaties.
valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that has a siBnificant ;ffect on the fair varue measurement are observabre, either djrectly or indjrectry.valuation technique s for which the lowest leve I i nput which has a Iign itica ni 

"r".t 
on ttre fair va r ue measu re ment s not based on observa bre ma rket data.and liabilities that are recognised in the financial statements on a recurring basis, the company determines whether transfers have occurred between revers in the

by reassessing categorisation (based on the lowest level input tnr, ,, ,,*"ii,.rn, ,o ,ne fair varue measurement as a whore) at the end of each reporting period.

T;:lll1,:: i,:;:.ff:r};:ff.":;# 
tetermined crasses or assets and riabirities on the basis or the nature, characteristics and risks or the asset or riabirity

at amortised cost

After

into i

ument' is measur€d at the amortised cost if both the following conditions are met:

: :""1i::,|11a:-t::1;s 
m.oaa wnol.oufective is to hord asslt, ro, .oii"liing 

"ontractuar 
cash ftows, andual terms of the asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows tt 

"t "r" 
,of"f,"" 

-""'r o!ru'r Lcsrr Irows' ano

measuremen!sucr,rinanciarassetsaresubs;;;:;i,;;"";;",ffi,:J::]l:l::li}:,ffi:?j.J:",,,",',..fi;l,TifJJI#il;::ft:iillffdbytakins

i::#rl',:1:::j,rr,,"#ff:1.r1,:'j:":"1r.::::::::::j::l "l:-:l ll:*,:l e:rl:r 
lhe 

ErR. rhe ErR amortisation and rosses arisins rrom impairment are

Debt

in the statement of profit & Loss. The amortised cost of the finan.,", 
"*". o 

"Oo""Jiu;;;r;;::ilff;:l:

residual category for debt instruments Any debt instrument, which does not meet the criteria for categorization as at amortized cost or as Fwocl, is classjfaed as a1:

' the company may.lect to designate a debt instrument, which otherwise meets amortized cost or FVTocr criteria, as at FVTPL. However, such election rs ailowed onl!reduces or eliminates a measurement or recognit)on inconsistency (referred to as 'accounting mismatch'). company has not designated any such debt instrument as at

included within the FVTPL category are measured at fair value with all changes recognized in the statement of profit & Loss

derecognises a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the financial asset expire, or it transfers the riShts to receive the contractual cash

;.JilJ?fl::ji:H::::lI:li:::rj,.y:r,:::*j.:T:::,:,lof the financiar,a$et.*,,"^,,",*0.,'" which the company neither transfers nor retainsattorthe risks and rewards of ownership and it does not retain contror";;;;;;;,"r.",;";;ji*;:J.::::"Jj:::f:rt}#::::T[:"::ff::l:;

FWPL is

FVTPL.

ln

if doinS

FWPL,

Debt

The

flows in a

Profit and
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of financial assets

ffiJrt:]* ^ 
109' the companv applies expected credit loss (EcL) model for measurement and recognition of impairment loss on the following financiar assets and

liabilities

and measurement

assets that are debt instruments, and are measured at amortised cost e.g. Loans and trade receivabres.
)any follows 'simplified approach' for recognition of impairment loss allowance on Trade receivables that do not contain a significant financing component.

;i:l:X:li lJjf,,|:|jiffii:: i::il;i::uire 
the companv to track chanses in credit risk. Rather, it recosnises impairment ross aiowance based on riretime EcL:i at

Ail

Ail

other

Under

liabilities are init ally reco8nised when the company becomes a party to the contractuar provisions of the instrumenr.

H[';:ff:J:- "'t 
measured at fair value deducted by, in the case of financiar riabirities not recorded at fair varue through profit or ross, transaction costs that are

measur€ment

lts and financial I abilities are offset and the net amount presented in the Balance sheet when, and only when, the company currentry has a 1egaly enforceabre rightamounts and it intends either to settle them on a net basis or to realise the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously.

of financial instrutrtents

E effectlve interest method, the future cash payments are exactly discounted to the iniial recognition value using the effective interest rate. The cumulativetion usinS the effective lnterest method of the difference between the initial recotnition amount and the maturity amount is added to the initial recognition value (net ofrepayments' if any) of the financial liability over the relevant period of the financial liabirity to arrive at the amortized cost at each reporting date. The correspondingthe amortization under effective interest method is recotnized as expense over the relevant period of the financial liability in the statement of profit and Loss.

liability is derecognized when the obligation under the liability is discharged or canceled or expires. when an existing financiar liabirity is repraced by another from the:r on substantially iifferent terms' or the terms of an existing liability are substantiaily modified, such an exci"nge or .oaiiication is treated as the Derecognition of

ll:fj:[J:ffJ"r":"'rl::: r1:. 
*' riabilitv rhe difference between the carryinr amount or the rinanciar riabirity derecosnized and the consideration paid is

same

the

Diluted

Fi na ncia I

to set off

Basic

year.

share

per share is colnputed using the net profit for the year attributable to the shareholders'and weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during th3

per share is computed using the net profit for the year attributable to the shareholders' and weighted average number of equity shares,

statement3.16 Cash

Cash

or future

financing

3.18 Dividend

are reported usint the indirect method' whereby profit for the period is adjusted for the effects of transactions of a non-cash nature, any defeffars or accruars of pastperating cash receipts or paYments and item of income or expenses associated with investing or financing cash flows. The cash flows from operating, investing and:tivities of the ComF,any are segretated.

costs directlY attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of qualifying assets are capitalised as part of the cost of such assets up to the assets arely ready fgr their intended use The loan origination costs directly attributable to the acquisition of borrowings (e.t. Ioan processing fee, upfront fee) are amortised inwhich they occur

income earned on the temporary investment of specific borrowings pending their expenditure on qualifying assets is deducted from the borrowing costs eligible forn All other borrowing costs are recognised in the statement of profit and loss in the period in which they are incurred.

recognised in the financial statements in the period in which it is approved by the shareholders in the case of a final dividend and when declared by the Board ofthecaseofanintermdividend Proposeddividendsanddividendsdeclaredafterthereportingdatearenotrecognisedasaliabilityattheendofthereportingperiod
ce with lnd As 10 - Events after the RePorting Period. such dividends are disclosed in the notes to the financial statements.The distribution of dividends is made inwith the provisions cf the Companies Act, 2013 and other applicable retulations.

Dividend

Directors

tn

3.19 For€ign Expenses

Sales

targets.

)n expenses also include costs incurred on foreign tours offered to dealers as incentives under schemes introduced by the company for achieving specified salesexpensrs are charged to the Statement of profit and Loss in the year of incurrence.
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lnvestment

Desffiption Fr€shold land
Factory

Buildine

Electrical

lnstallation
Total

Balance as at 01 April 2023

Additions

Deletions

7,783.92

44.t9

712.L3 5.75 2,501.90

44.L9

Balance l\s at 31 March 2024 1,828.11 772.t3 5.75 2,545.99

Balance as at 01 April 2024

Additions

Deletions

1,828.77

760.64

772.13 s:7s 2,545.99

750.64

Balance hri at 31 March 2025 1,988.75 7L2,L3 5.75 2,706.63

Depreciation

Balance as at 01 April 2023

Depreciation for the year

Depreciation on disposals

23.38

L3.44

0.55

o.28

23.93

L3.72

Balance as at 31 March 2024 36,83 0.83 37.65

Balance as at 0L April2024

Depreciation for the year

Depreciation on disposals

36.83

13.44

0.83

0.32

37.65

L3.76

Balance as at 31 March 2025 50.27 1.15 51.42

Salanfie a$ at 31 March aO25 1,988.75 661.85 4.60 2,655.21
Balance as at 31 March 2024 675.31 4.92

+Fair MarketValue as perValuation Report by registered Valuerfor lnvestmeniproperty Land a ractory auitaing is

3437.76 Lakh.

b. Disclosure Relating to Amount recognised in statement of profit and loss

Pa rticula rs AmOunt

31-03-?5

Amount

31-03-24

Rental lncome from lnvestment properties

less : Direct Operating Expenses

incurred to generate Rental lncome

Profit before depreciation from lnvestment properties

less : Depreciation on lnvestment

Properties during the Year

Profit from investment Properties

135.74

73.79

132.55

1..25

121.95

13.76

131.39

L3.72

108.19 t17.67

1,828.11 2.s08.34



Other non.curr.nt fi n6tulel srsets

.Fixed D.postts dth Sanl with maturity more than lZ months

Un&curcd, considcrcd 3ood, unless othlrwis€ strt.d

1sr FrooR, MoNA,NEM^ coM;;;;;;;;*r, MATDAN, par,A, B,HAR
Ctil:U2S111BR1994pLC@or31

Notcsto B.tance Sh6cr

(Rs in l.khs, unt€rr it.t.doth.rwi$)

118.29

(a). Eank deposits havinr maturity ofmore than twetve monthi held.s margin arain* borowihss.

(alhv.ntod.s asvatu6 at Costor Net R..tk.bt.v.t. whtchs.ri$ lower.(b)Th.Abovetnv.ntortGhavebcen 
hypoth*at.dag.tnsborryotnsortheCompaoy.

9 Currcnt lovrdmant

100eqU]tyshare5ofFlexFoodLim]teduU(€o.qulry5nare%

0.04 0.11hvestment in padne6hip ttm BMW Hardware & steet

Conidered Bood

t.sr than 6 Months

6 months to 1 yaar

Credit ihpated

for Doubtful

1-2 yea6

2-3 yea6

More than 3 years

(li) UndtputedfradeRec€ivabt€s-creditihpared

Lers than 6 montht

2-3 ye.6

{lii} Disputed frade Rec€ivabt6 -.onridered sood
Lessthan 5 months

6 mohths- 1 year

1-2 yeart

2-3 years

{iv) Disputed Tr.de Recetvabter -credit impafed
Less than 6 months

5 months- I year

1-2 y€a6

2-3 y.aB

{v} Unbilled dues

tcair Provbion for douhful r.c.ivrbtcs

15,345.08

116.09

1,386.82

12,870.88

07.85

t,42A.20

{.). Imde reer.bb are non,interest bearhs and are Eene.a[y on credI terms of 15 ro 45 Davs.(b).rheabovedebro,sh.vebeenhypothe(atedag",*,u"*,ry",in.i.;;";. "-'"",
(c). Trade Re.ervabls Arin' $h.i,,r-

tur M--
lil und,spured Trade ne.e,valres - c zo:.*
Less than 6 monthi

6 months - 1 year 15,J32.87 t}.tt9.42

-

15,849.m tr.roilJ-

107.86 327_12

175 62 364.69

211_8t 199.46

517.U-- -:: Y: 435.60
16,411.18 14,1m.29

91.46

46.14

153.76

13.21

8.23

58,y
734.67 80.a1

193.08 181.52
4O7.t3 sm

30.09 12.35

30.09 72.35

15,849.00 14,7ffi.93
(437.82) (605,641

106.92

Aih & OshtQiv.kdi tu.t &ar

Balances with banks 5.98 13.95

(!).8.nl dcpo3tts h.vtnr m.tudtyofmor.th.n tw.tv. months h.td as h.rytn atatnst borowinrs

olhai N&Nuficftt tisb
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Not.rto Bat.nce sh..r

(Rs in lakhs, unlcss rt.t.d oth.rwis€)l:. Bink bsl.n(erotherrh.n "C.rh & C.rh Equiv.hnt3,,

13 A$r.nl ihlei.l.$ct r lqhr rnd adirn.* tuat

Un*ar.ad, 
"on

(.). Sankdeposltr havtnt meturltyofmor.than twelvr monthsh.ld as margtn aSatnst borrowints.

s"cu'ity o"positrruiude-friitfGpoiiiliien ro retated parties

Salanc€s wIh Government auttrmA
Ealancei with Eranch€s

Prep.id lease Erpens..

Advance forExpenset 18.52

1,O76.39

936.17
812.02

287 A7

15

15.)

0

- in respect ofthe curent year
. Tax expenses ofeadieryear

hterred tax erFns€:

Atrib!tabte to -

- Origination and reveE.l oftemporary differences

974.82 947.93

974.82

2q.30

947.95

9s.22

hf!.r.d t.r r.l.t.r to th. folowint:
Deferi.d tax relates ro the foltowin8:

Rlmeasurehents ofthe d.faned benefit ptan5

t xrolrt.rtoth. iollowint:
Defeiied tar relates to the fo[owint:
Reme.surements of thedefined benefit plans

Der€red t.x retates to th€

Defeired tax relate! to thefoltowing:

Reme.surcm.ntsof thed€fincd benefitplans
28.30

hLtrod Trx klglb l{!rl

lne6Ghx tu.Gk (N.tl

Advanc€ incometax (net orp.ouiton roilM-*n1
ltn(ludint Refund Becetvabte) - 23.55

" 23,55

l5

l.)

Iqu(yShare capital

/\tiorhd & lssued Sh.ro C.phl &!t tur
3t!t Mrrch 2o2S iln M.ft

l\,!hoflEllha!!&pj!aj
iqlitysharesof Rst/-eac 

mberolshares amolntinla&hi Numberol:Elg.---

e,@,m,m
Equitysharcs of Rs 10/-.ach

l$ucd, Sub..rib.d & Fullyhtd uo

EquitySha..s otRs 1/- each

EqultyShar.sof Rs 10/, cach

9,m.m

Numb€r ofshar.s Amount in lakhs Numb€r ofshar€s

benefit Dlans 2.gl (9.9s)

15d) h&;.r* lhhillt$ (*;tl

u.rrr.ro 6.33 15 m



Addr€ss : 1ST FIOOR, MONA CTNEMA COMptEX ENT GANDHI MAtOAN, pArNA, BIHAR , a@04
CrNrU251l1BR1994PLc@6r31

Not.s ro Brbhc. Sh..t

3lst March 202s 31st Mer(lssu.d. Subscribed & Fuilvp.id up

EqurrySh.r.r ot tu 1/-..ch
EquitySh.r6 ot Rr 10/....h.
Sub-divkion of I sheras offace value of R, 1O/-.ach into 1 shar€ offace
valu.Rs. V- each effedtveS.pt.mber30,2023 (tncr€es. in numb€rof
shares on account ofsub-diviston) (a)

Consolidetion of lOsharca offacevalueofRs 1/- each into 1 share of
f.ccvalu. Rs. 10/- each affedlveSeptember30,2023 (D.crease tn
numb.r of shar€s on.ccount of Consolidation)(b)

Numhr Amount

5,33,15,m 6,331.50 15,82,87,5m

(14,24,58,rs0)

Tcrmr.nd rithtr.t.ch6dto€quhysh.r.r
i) rhe companv hd onlv on. ctass ofequtty !hares. The hotders ofequity shares are €ntitted to one vote pefihare.

*;Tli-Nl;r:
BMW FIN. INVTST PRIVATE LIMITED

NITIN XISHOREPURIA

SASITA OEVI XI5HOREPURIA

NIOHI SIOHI FINCON PRIVATE IIMIT€O
RACHNA (ISHOREPURIA

2,43,82,6N

1,7s,97,2@

57,9A,2@

55,3s,@

44,64,W

38.51%

27.79%

9.16%

4.74%

7.O5%

Ltr.t.,i il;
8MW TIN. INVEST PRIVATE TIMITEO

NITIN KISHOREPURIA

SAEITA OEVI KISHOREPURIA

RIDHI SIDHI TINCON PRIVATE LIMITED

BACHNA KISHOREPUNIA

2,43,82,6&

7,75,97,2n

57,98,2m

55,35,@

38.51%

27.79%

9.t5%

8.14%

EUAY KUMAR K|5HOREPUR|A 44,54,m 7_05%

b.25%
" r s,;rzlari&,,,..IIIllLfIllfiE

NITIN KISHOREPURIA

No. ot Shre h*ld % of Holdlq

SAEITADEVI KISHOREPURIA

RACHNA (ISHORTPURIA

EIJAY (UMAR (ISHOREPURIA

8MW FIN. INVEST PRIVATE LIMITEO

1,75,97,2W

57,98,200

44,64,0m

39,66,5m

2,43,82,6N

21.7%

9.16%

7.O5%

6.26%

3a-51%

llo] of $lu6 hrtd 16ol Hlldlry % ofCha4e
NITIN KISHOREPURIA

SAA[A DEVI KISHOREPURIA

RACHNA KISHOREPURIA

BUAY KUMAR (ISHOREPURIA

BMW FIN. INVEST PRIVATE LIMITED

7,7s,97,2@

57,9A,2@

44,54,m
39,66,6m

2,41,A2,6@

77.69%

-5.05%

o.wa
t?.6414

-o.42%

o.m/
FINCON

Iquhysh.r.r mov.ment durin: ftvG F.r. pr€c.dini M.rch 31,2025
Eoultvshrr.s issued as bonus

i. The Company hashot issued any shares without paym€nt being received in cash.

resolution pass€d aftertakintthe cons€nt of shareholdeB in Exka Ordinary Generat Meerjnt.
iii. The Company has not undenaken any buy-back of sh.res

*% 

-ffi
(th.rEourv 

ffi okrtumpreh.niiv.
rn(om. Tobl

B.l.ncc.s.t l5tApdl 2OZ3

Profit/(loss) forthe year

Tr.nsferto General Reserye

4,@6.57

2,993.54

(2,248.63)

(31.Es)

29.58
14,04.82
3,023.12

2,248.63

748,6

grlanc..rrt 1st Ap.il 2024

P.ofit/(loss) for th! Fa.
Tr.nsf.rto G€n.r.l Res.ry.

t.2.27)

8.36

NOTES TO RESERVES

r. R.t.in.d..rhinis

AGeneralReseryeisaPofrlonofacomp.nv'sprofit thatissetasidevotuntarityandnotearmarkedfor.nyspecificpurpose.

c. Divid.nd

with G en era llY Accepted Accounting Principles if, lndia, or I nd As after providing for depreciation in a ccord a n ce with the p rov isio hi of sched u le I I to the com pa n ies Act.

949'73lakhs)fo'thefinancialvearended202425 Thedividendwarpaidouton4thMarch2o25rorharehotdersretisreredasontherecorddateof2SthFebruary2025.

kt



Addr..S : 1ST FIOOR, MONA CINEMA COMPLEX EAST GAflDHI MAIDAN, PATNA, AIHAR . A(m4
CtN:U251tlaR1994ptc@6131

Not6to a.hnc. Shc.t

(Rs ih l.khs, unl€rr statcd oth€rwis.l

l GEC[ o'm'nd T.m Lo.n from PilE (tot.l outstandlng as..t 3 l-03-2o2 5 E ls 2 1 1.67 L.khs) r.p.y.btc tn monthty tnstalm.nts of Rs. 26.46 takh from November 2o2 2ll Lo'n &tlnst prop*16 from HoFc 8.nl frotal outstandint .s at 3 1-o!-2oz t se t.oJi"rio ,. .r"r" bt. tn monthty tnstatm.nrs of Rs 17. s3 ta*hlll c'rLo'n(Merc'd6lfrcmPNofrohloutstandlnga5.t31.03.3025IsRs.48.rsLa*hs1isrcfryabternmonthlyinstalm€ntsofRs1,23takheach{tn.tudlnStnt.ct),

fu GEcl' D'm'nd r'm Lo'n f'om PNB (tot.l oubtandlnt as at 3 1-03-202 5 ls Rs. lro. ro rakhsl ts repayabl. in monthly tnsta lmcnts of Rs, 13.23 t6*h froh D.c.m bcr 2o2 1v to'nAt'ln6t Prcpcdhsfrom HDFc Bank frobl ouBt.ndlnt asat 31-03-2025 ts R3. 1832.87 !.ths) ts r.payabt. ln monthty insratm.nts of8sz1.56 lrkh.vi l'otr At' lnsl proP'nhs frcm H Dtc Ba nt (Total outstandlnt .s at 3 l-03-202 5 is R5, 633.33 t a&ht is r.pay.bl. in monthly instalment, of Rs 16,6 7 tath,vll' Equlpm'nt rcm to.n fbm Axlt bank for 7 Equlpm.nts, r.p6y.bte tn monthly tnstalm.nts of Rs. o.t4 takh for G.ch equipment tn 37 Monthtyvlll Equlpmlntr'rmto'nfromaxlsb.hkforTEqulpm.nts,r.pavablelnmonthtyInstatncntsofRs.0.52t.*hforeachequipm€nttn59Monthty

lx EqulpfrentT'rmLoenfromAtisbanlfor7Equiph.nt!,repav.bteinmonthry;nilarm€n;;fRi.o.8rL.khfore.chequipmenrin47Monthry
x €qulPmentT'mto'nfromaxlsBankfor16Equipmenrs,rep.vabreinmonthiyr.srarmenBofRs.o.64LarhforcachEquipm..tin4T 

Monthryxi Equlpm'nlTcffitoanfromAxisBankfor16Equipmrnts,rep.yableinmonrhlyi.sratmentsofRr.o.64L.lhfor.achtquipmentin4T 
Monthtyxll' [qulph'nl r'm to.n fmm lclcl Eenk for lo Equlpmcnts, rcpayabl€ in monthty In*.lments ofRs.o.s7 takh foreach Equjpment tn 46 Monthty

whlch 
"sults 

in purch'* of 10092577 usD 
'qulval.nt 

to Rs 8485,r5[.kh. The sid account was crorcd by m.kin8 repayment of th€ loan to th. b.nk on 1fth June 2024.

b.Th.@mFnydo.rMh.v.tnyd.rruhlnruFF.ntoflo.n.ndlntc..nonth.b.l.m.hetd.t.

C. l{.Ur. ot$flrltyciEn I

(lii) car toan (M'Ic'dG) froh Puniab Natlon.l Sank ls s.curd bv hvpothecation ofc.r.nd p.rsonar Gu.r.nue of orrcctoi Mr, Biiay xumar psho.purr..

Ddl Kl hoDud..nd ME. R.chne XtrhoDud..

Xishorpurir.nd Mri. R.chna Xtshorpuri.,

29,939.06

8,467.83

a) Termsof repayments i On oemand
b) Nature of secu.ity clvenl

Ra(h.. Kashorpuria.

Kishorpu.ia, MB. Sabita Devi Xishorpud. and M6. Rachna Xishorpuria.

€) rhecompdnvdoernothaveanyconiinuingdefauttinrepaymentoftoanandintere*onthebarancesheetdate.

CHANNET FIilAilCE

i) Termsof repayments :on Oemand

b) Nature otSecurity civen:

ii)channel Financefrcm D85 Eaok is personallv Suaranteed by Dtr€ctors & secured by ptedge ofstock & gook Debts created out ofbank finance ofoBs Bank.
iii)channelFinancefromYes BanlEpersonallvgua.anteedbyDnecto6&securedbyptedteofsrock&BookDebtscreatedoutofbankfinanceofyesBank.
iv)channel tioance from lclcl sank ts personally gu.ranteed by DirectoE & secured by pted;e ofstock & Book D€bts created out of bank finance of tctct Bahk.
lv) chahnel Finance from T.ta capital is personallv guaranteed by onecrors & secured by ptedge on stock & Boot oebts creared out of bank finance orrata captat
{vi)channel Fioance from Axis Bank Limited is personally tuaranteed by orectorc & secured bfpbdge of sto(t & Book Debts €reated out of bank finance of Axis Bant timited.
vii)channel rinan€e from Federal Eank is personallv tuaranteed by Drectors & secured by ptedre ofstock & goot Debt, created out of bank fin.nce offederal Bank.
v'i')channel Financefrom lndsulnd Bank is peEonally Buaranteed by DirectoE & secured by pledge ofstocl & Book oebts created out of bank finance oftndsuind B.nk.

time interuals. Following ts thevariance tabte in the respective month!l

Provl!bG lkn.ilrref,tl



(Rs in l.khs, unls.,bt€doth.rwi*j

,387.48

NDHI MAIDAN, PATNA, BIHAR - A()@
CIN:U25111sR1994prc@6131

Not€s to Ealanc€ Sheer

2l lr*{s hFhta3

,
Lessrhanryear %

1-2 year

2-3 year

More than 3 yearo

(ii) eh.E
Less than 1 year

7-Z yeat

2-3 year

Mo.ethan 3 yea6

(iil oirput.d du.j-MsME
Leis than 1 year

1'2 yea.

2-3 year

Morethan 3 years

{iil Accru.ts

Less than I year

1-2yeat

2-3yeat

7.2 yeat

30.83 2.1a7.4A

j:l:1"::1"1":* ": l*.intereil 
beanns .nd a.e no.haily 3erred upto 30 days rerms

lD' Lohptnv does hot have anv creditoE who is retttered as MsME.s pe.the Micro, har and Mediuh Eoterp.ises oeveropment a.t,2@6..

2s OnhEr drrcnt Ieblttflei &r:
llll M.rdr 2O1d

Provrsion forsrarutrv



' Address:

products

lncome

Charges

of Fixed Assets

Charges Received

Claim Received

of Lease contract

lmpairment

lncome tax Refund

Value gain on lnvestment

of Raw Material

Accessories

& Others

ln Purchase

, Rebate & Claim

BMW VENTURES LIMITED
lST F|_OOR, MONA CTNEMA COMptEx EAST GANDHT MAIDAN, PATNA BTHAR - 800004

Notes to Statement of profit and Loss

(Rs in lakhs, unless stated otherwise)

Profit

Sales

Rent

Gain

Gain

Fair

Profit

Raw

Add:

Closing

Raw

lron &

Agrico

Door,

Add:

Less:

2,04,1 18.09

1,088.40

997,04

7,90,820.76

2,040.35

958.52

0.91

10.23

119.75

71.47

4.68

2.69

132.55

37,47

l,.tz

322.t4

L,8L3.57

355.31

8.45

123.66

2.70

59.95

2.58

2.48

2.L0

735.74

158.82

0.89

22.77

0.22

355.31

834.87

396.77

7,82,869.56

2,165.95

L,776,01

1,84,950.10

1,848.78

1,639.00

1,104.73 137L.72

L,87,855.25

3,277.04

1,89,808.99

2,820.70

t,9t,073.29

7,784.25

L,92,629,09

8,181.94

'.15

27 Revenue from Operations Period ended Period ended

315t March 202431st March 2025

31st March 2025 31st Mar€h ?024

Commission

29 Cost of Material Consumed
Period ended

3lst March 2025

Period ended

31st March 2024

material

Total

30 Purchase of Stock in Trade
Period ended

3lst March 2025

Period ended

315t March 2024



Salary

Wages

Bonus

House

Group

Staff &

Leave

BMW VENTURES
Address : lST FTOOR, MONA CINEMA COMPTEX EAST MAIDAN, PATNA, EIHAR - 8OOOO4

Notes to Statement of and Loss

(Rs in lakhs, unless stated otherwise)

15.89 30.20

20s.90 363.96

476.77 347.73

-

29,778.80 ------ 3t"?1rJ5

25,r84.88

1,355.06

56.75

7,483.64

0.50

28,640.53

7,273.76

44.03

L,052.43

25.4L

839.58

418.93

83.96

6.97

289.85

25.s0

172.99

22.17

0.75

777.04

70.88

32,02

3t,772.75 23,736.94

1,933.35 (8,575,21)

823.76

439.49

82.38

6.80

32L.97

36.07

722.23

22.97

0.29

115.55

79.2s

10.97

3,05s.70

696.27

26.77

356.09

2,54A.3a

207.28

9.75

39.86

Closing Stock

31 Changes in lnventorles
Period ended

31st March 2025

Period ended

31st March 2024

33 Finance Cost
Period ended

315t March 202s

Period ended

31st March 2024

lnterest

tnterfst to Banks on Cclferm Loans

lntere]st on Channel Finance

lnterebt on Unsecured Loan

Period



Address :

BMW VENTURES
lST FLOOR, MONA CTNEMA COMPTEX EAST MAIDAN, PATNA, BIHAR . 8OOOO4

Notes to Statement of and toss

(Rs in lakhs, unless stated otherwise)

15.03

777.22

535.06

722.72

20.58

8.57

175.79

38.10

178.33

339.s2

148.88

59.75

L2.24

73.88

Rent

Total

Rate

Fair

Rent

989.98

8.61

4.00

0.16

83.29

3,532.49

324.00

8.00

747.86

0.46

73.73

4.50

1.25

47.03

20.85

32.18

35.17

5.73

70.66

22.L7

o.07

490.64

195.10

78.49

0.42

95.27

3,107.59

252.74

7.67

47.52

96.92

136.80

850.71

2L.52

4.00

1 1f

0.14

66.18

5.61

2,L47.L3

240.00

2.00

0.15

132.01

37.9s

62.a4

4.10

27.20

,) a?

31.20

6.78

37.32

5.88

92.74

9.81

390.04

18.95

178.55

62.90

0.20

2,853.00

327.76

28.75

48.82

50.22

71,2.39

7,029.70

Conference, Seminar & Sales promotion

s'Remuneration

Sitting Fees

rtion & Membership Fees

rl Charges & Expenses

es

:atronery

& Consultancy Charges

se

ation , Loading & Unloading Charges

& Conveyance

Service for Door & Window

35 Other Expenses Perlod

31st March 2025

Period ended

31st March 2024



BMW VENTURES LIMITED
Add]ess I lST FI.ooR, MoNA cINEMA coMPtEx EAST GANDHI MAIDAN, PATNA, BIHAR - 8OoOO4

Notes to Financial Statement

36 Earning per share

Total profit for the year

WeiShled average number of equity shares of Rs. 1O/_ each (Nos)*
EPS - Basic and Diluted ( per share in Rs.)
*weighted 

AveraSe number of shares calculated after considerint sub-Division of shares at August 05, 2022 and bonus shares issued a5 at

37 Contingent liabllities & Capital Commitments

a. Contlngent liabilities

contingent r-iabirities not provided foi in respect ofi Guarantees, undertakinSs & r-etter of creditThe Company has gjven comfort Letter for BMW Enterprises for credat;acirity to Bandhan Bank, patna.
The company has tiven corporate Guarantee for BMw Enterprises for credit facility to punjab National Bank, patna.

b. CapitEl Commiments

For Purchase of Land at purnia

38 Corporate Social Responsibility

a. amount required to be spent by the cgmpany during the year
b. amount of expenditure incurred
c. (Shortfall)/ Excess at the end of the year
d. Opening Excess Balance

d. Excess amount carried forward to next year

e. total of current year shortfall

(Rs in lakhs, unless stated otherwise)

Perlod ended

3lst March 2025

Pe.iod ended

3lst March 2024

Period ended

31st March 2025

2,993.54

Period ended

3lst March 2024

3,282.33

20-03-2024

6,33,15,000.00 6,33,15,000.00

5.18 4.?3

5,745.00 5,745.00
5,?45.00 ,?45.00

Period ended period ended
3lst March 2O2S 31st March 2024

. _ 
18.40

_ 
18.40

Period ended Period ended
31st March 2025 31st March 2024

8s,48 -- ?63'
96.92

77,44 (26.60)

1.80

73,24

2A.40

1.80

39 Employee benefits

a) Description of the type of the plan

Defined 0enefit plan - Gratuitv

b) Discount Rate :- Reduction in discount rate in subsequent varuations can increase the pran,s riabirity.c) lMortality & disability :- Actual deaths & disability cases proving lower or higher than assumed in the valuation can impact the liabilities.

bl The follortlnt tables set out the status of the gratuity plan, unavailed leave and amounts recognized ln the company's financial statements.
i) Change in benefit obligations

As at

3lst March 2025

As at

31st March 2024
Present

lnterest

Current

of obligation as at beginning of the year

Cost

Expected on Planned assets

Benefits from Planned Assets

Benefit Directly by Employer
Actuarial on obligation

of obligation as at the

ii) tai, Value of plan Assets

iii) Net Assets/(Liabitity) (ii-i)

iv) Amount recognised in Statement of profit and Loss

411.93

29.87

69.47

(6,s4)

(e.s3)

495,14

425.7!

(59.43)

As at

31st March 2025

286.08

(12s.86)

As at

3lst Ma.ch 2024

366.72

27.50

60.47

(3.es)

138.77)

411,93

Service

29,A7

69.41

(20.03)

79.25

27.sO

60.47

(17.09)

70.88

v) Amount recDtnised in Other Comprehensive tncome (OCl)

for the year on projected eereftiEfiation
the

i) Discount

i)

As at

31st March 2025

As at

31st March 2024

60 years

tALM 2012-14

50 years

IALM 2012-14

ii) Mortality

Assumptions

Net lnteresl co6t

Actuarial (g{in) /loss for the vear



Analysis of the

01 Apr

01 Apr

01 Apr

01 Apr

01 Apr

01 Apr

01 Apr

01 Apr

01 Apr

01 Apr

01 Apr

01 Apr

a) l-lst of
Key Personnel

B jay

Nitin

Rachna

411.93

377.76

460.28

411.93

458.49

As at

3lst Ma,ch 2024

58.51

77.71

5.98

14.79

9.O2

312.S3

56.98

4.29

15.85

17.29

6,05

386.69

exists and / or with whom

Sabita

Rahul

24 on Related parties notified under the

of relationships, as

where control exists;

Oesignation

Director

Managing Director

Director

Non-Executive

Company

Company

10 May, 2023

75 May,2023
Chief Financial

lndependent

lndependent

lndependent

lndependent

Nature of
Oirector is KARTA

Daughter of

Company/key management (eithe, individuaily or with others)

mpanies (lndian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, the name of related parties where
and certified by the Mahagement arei

Ruchika

Birendra

Sourabh

Ravi

Arpit

Yogesh

Relatives Manaterlal
Bijay (HUF)

N upur

Entity signiricant

(A Unit of .Jai

Jai Traders Pvt Ltd

pvt ltdBMW

Jagdamba Steels Pvt Ltd

BMW Ltd

Rachna Pvt Ltd

Nupur Pvt Ltd

Ridhi Private Limited

Ltd

JBT Real Developers LLP

JBT Realty

& Steel

BMW Fin

BMW

As at

3lst March 2024

due to increase of
due to decrease of

not material & hence -Et 
"f 

.h.rg.
rate of increase of pensions in payment & life are not applicable being a lump sum benefit on retirement.

to 31 Mar 2025

to 31 Mar 2020

to 31 lvlar 2027

to 31 Mar 2026

to 31 Mar 2027

to 31 Mar 2028

to 31 Mar 2029

to 31 lvlar 2030

Onwards

s55.47
lmpa4 of the change ln salary increase
Preserlt value of obligation as at the end of the period

lmdact due to increase of 1.OO%

Maturity piofile of Defined Benefit Obligation

Maturity p.ofite of Defined Benefit Obligation

40 Related party Transactions



Storage.Eending,

Purchase

Storage,Bending,

Rent Paid

UnloadihS Servlces provided

& Unloading Services provided

Transportation

Sales

Provided

Establishment

Rent Paid

Establishment

Received

Received

Medical Services

Sales

for Staff

Storage,Bending, & Unloading Services provided

Capital

Entlty over whlch
Relatives of XMp signiflcant influence is

ererclsGd

0.02

8,181:1s

155.63

253.01

277.32

55.13

7,217.82

0.70

1.06

42.48

0.28

2.79

383.15

23.18

1oo.oo

0.14

0.14

0.14

0.28

0.14

0.28

0.28

0.28

272.50

3,448.23

202.49

767.97

302.49

292,16

2.34

1.05

7,O34.44

0.59

0,28

45.00

85.00

0.75

42.48

0,28

20.62

0.14

0.28

0.28

11.00

30.50

282.64

0.14

9.45

3.67

0,28

Nature of Transaction Key Managerial

Personnel

Kishorepuria

Kishorepuria

Sabita devi Kjshorepuria

Sabita devi Kishorepuria

Bijay kimar kishorepuria (HUF)

Xejriwal

Yogesh

N upur

BMW

BMW

BMW

Director

Sales

Sales

120.00

131.78

144.00

762.75

42.90

60.00

87.28

7.20

9.60

7.78

10.80

7.70

7.70

7.70

r.70

.

Remunaration

Rent Paid

Remunaration

Rent Paid

Rent Paid

Remuneration

Rent Paid

Director SjttinS

Rent Paid

Remunaration

Remunaration

Director Sitting

Director Sitting

Director Sitting

.ia i

Jai

Pvt Ltd

& Steel

& Steel

& Steel

& Steel

Pvt Ltd

Nupur Private Ltmited

Rach na Private Limited

Developers LLpJBT Real

JBT

Traders PW Ltd

Traders Pvt Ltd

pvt ltd

pvt ltd

pvt ltd

Pvt Ltd

Ltd

Steels Pw Ltd

Steels Pvt ttd

Private Limited

Limited

Bt\4W

8MW

BMW

BMW

Ridhi

BMW

BMW

BMW

Total

Received

Received

Received

Received

Received

Received

Recelved

Received

Establishment

Establishment

Establishment

Establishment

Establishment

Establishment

Establishment

Sales

Purchase

Remunaration

Rent Paid

Loan Takeh

lnterest Paid

Loan Repaid

Remunaration

Rent Paid

Rent Paid

Rent Paid

Loan Taken

Loan Repaid

lnterest Paid

Remuneration

Remunaration

Remunaratioh

Director Sitting Fees

Director Sitting Fees

Director Sitting Fees

Director Sitting Fees

Rent Paid

Sales

Purchase

Storage,Bending,

Material Received

Storage,Bendint,

Rent Received

Establishment

Trahsportation

5a les

Establishment

Loan Taken

Loan Repaid

lnterest Paid

Rent Paid

Establishment

Material Transfer

Establishment

Establishment

Establishment

Medical Services

Capital Contributioh

Sales

Establishment Charges

Storage,Bending,

Purchase

& UnloadinB Services provided

& Unloading Services provided

for Staff

& Unloading Services provided

_ - 72.97
7U.a9 o.O2 ---lo,sgo.er

Bijay

Bijay

Bijay

Bijay

Bijay

Nitin

Nitin

Rachna

Sabita

Ravi

Arpit

Yogesh

Bijay

8MW

Sa bita

Sabita

Rah ul

Ruchika

Birendra

sou rabh

BMW

BMW

BMW

BMW Fin

BMW Fin

BMW Fin

BMW Fin

Itd

Itd

Itd

Steel

Steel

Steel

Steel

Steel

120.00

1 12.95

240.00

4.30

240.00

120.00

139.50

36.17

81.89

30.00

30.00

7.72

1.01

6.05

10.80

0.50

0.50

0.50

or:

.

:

BMW

8MW

lai

Jai

Pfi Ltd

Pvt Ltd

10,48

Jagdamba

Jagdamba

Jagdamba

8MW

Rach na

Nupur

Mediversal

Private Limited

Private Limited

Private Limited

Private Limited

Steels P\4 Ltd

Steels Pvt Ltd

Steels Pvt Ltd

ttd

Ltd

Ltd

Pvt Ltd

BMW

BMW

BMW

BMW

Ridhi Sidhi Private Limited Establishment Charges



JBT Rt

IBT R(

JBT R(

BMW

BMW

Total

BMW

As on

BIVIW

BMW

LLP

LLP

LLP

Loan Given

Loan Repaid
536.51

536.51

472.45

Pvt Ltd

Pvt Ltd

lnterest

sales

Purchase

Ravi Jal

Arpit Ja

Yogesh

Transactions

March, 2025

Kishorepuria

PVt Ltd

2024

(A Unit of Jai

pvt ltd

Steels Pvt Ltd

Pvt Ltd

& steel

taxes, wherever applicable.

(1.08)

(1.08)

(1.08)

(1.08)

,t:,

7,743.76

Entity over which

sitnificant influence is

exercised

(102.e6)

,ar.oo
207 .74

Ste€ls Pvt Ltd

& Steel

Kev Manaserial

Per50nnet

c) Detail of Outstanding Balances are as followsr

(s.40)

36.27

1249.471

433.00

0.16



I

shows the carrylng amounts and fair values offlnancial assets and llabilitiesr

Current

105.92

14,100.29

52.86

387.74

2,672.43

137.00

77,457.24

t7,320.24

r37.00

39,529.66

2,387.4A

1,015.66

42,932.&

38,408,84

4,523.95
talr

The shows the

change in lnterest

the repo.ting

of financial

0.11

and other payables, etc. The main purpose of these financial liabilities is to finance
equivalents, etc. that derive directly from its operations.

oversees the management of these risks. The management is responsible for
ensures that financial risks are ldentified, measured and managed in accordance with
are summarised below.

As at

3lst March 2025

106.92

Financial

The
Company's operations. The

an appropriate financial risk

company's policies and risk

because of changes in market prices. Market prices comprise three types of risk: rate risk, foreitn currency

will fluctuate because of changes in market interest rates. since the company has borrowings based on fixed rate and

As at

31st March 2024

The fair

price of

of some of the Company's tnvestments measured at fair value through

2,749.66

results are presented in lndian Rupee and exposures are manated against lndian Rupee accordingly. The company ts

of Profit and loss exposes the Company to equity price risks, These investments are subject to changes in the market

149,40 207.74

- 16,477.7A

- 7,243.43

- 378,61

- 2,574.37

- 190.82

149.40 21,005.48

149.40 20,814.66

190.82

principal financial liabilities comprise borrowings, security deposits, 1

ipal financial assets lnclude trade receivable, security deposit, cash and

is exposed to market risk, credit risk and liquidity risk. The managemen

mework for the company and periodically reviewing the same, The managr

management reviews and agrees policies for managing each of these risks,

the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial instrument will
y price risk.

is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrum
'efore Company is exposed to such risk on borrowings with floating rates.

68.-42

68.42

68,42

lnveslment in Quoted Equity Shares

lnvesiment in Partnership Firm

lnveslment in cold

0.04

749.36

As at 31st March 2024

tinancial Assets

Sensitivity Analysis of the lnterest Rate

lnvestinent in Quoted EquiW Shares

lnvestfnent in Partnership Firm

lnvestinent in Gold

3,751.98

42a.39



Analysis of the Equity Investment

the chante in Equity price

Fair Value of lnvestment

lmpact to increase/Decrease of 1O.OO%

(bl c'efttk1

0.11

0.01

to credit risks ls lepr€sented by the total carrying amount of these financial assets in the balance sheet

Trade receivables

other rtnanciat asset. 'uill,ll
credit risk is the risk of financial loss to the company if a customer or counterparty to a financial instrument fails to meet its contractual obligations.

relation to default and delays in collection thereof, the expected credit loss for trade receivables has been provided which has been in note 1o of the financial statements.

risk and impact assessment as low.

14,700.29

137,00

losses or risking damate to the Company's reputation.

as at 31st March 20251

39,719.35

30.83

of the financial

73

4L,212,97

at 31st March 2024

Contractual Cash

1-50-1

Trade

Other

35,025.70

2,347.4a

Total

Capital

The

capital

66

,84

44

a.

Short T

Long Tc

Total D

Equity

Total C

Additio

Ratlo

r Debt

Debt

Regulatory lnformation

As at

3lst March 2025

As at

31st March 2024

39,719.35

3,119.20

42,838.55

2I,OtI.78

35,025.70

4,503.96

39,529.66

18,670.81

Ratio Denominator

As at

3lst March 2025

As at

31st March 2024
latlo (ln times) Total fotal current liabilities 7.2405 L.267 3

)ebt Eq ity Ratio (ln times) Debt consists of borrowings and lease liabilities. Total equity 2.O4 2.L2

)ebt se 'ice coveraSe ratio (in times) Earning for Oebt Service = Net Profit before taxes +

Depreciation and Amortization + lnterest

Debt service = lnterest

and lease payments +

Principal repayments

L.72 1.74

leturn equity ratio (in %) Profit for the year less Preference dividend (if any) Average total equity L6.54% 17.45%

Turnover Ratio (in times) Cost of Good Sold Average lnventory 5.98 6.38

frade r€ eivables turnover ratio (in times) Revenue f rom operations AveraBe trade receivables 13.5i

\et capil lal turnover ratio (in times) Revenue from operations Average workihS capital

(i.e. Total current assets

less Total current

19.38 18.97

\et pro ratio (in %) Profit for the year Revenue from operations 1.59% 1.54./<

leturn capital employed (in %) Profit before tax and finance costs Capital employed = Net

worth + Lease liabilities +

Deferred tax

liabilities+Long term Debt

+ Short term Debt

12.80% tt.6a%

0.04

o.00

Particulars

Carrying

amount Total

Borrowings

Trade Payables
3,119.20 42,838,55

30,83

Numerator



The

ami Property held

do not hat/e any Eenami property, where any proceeding has been

Loans and advances

any has not granted any loans and advan€es to promoters, directors, key

t

Regulatory lnformation

has no transaction that is not recorded in the books of accounts that

survey or any other relevant provisions of the lncome Tax Act, 1961).

Crypto Currency or Virtual Currency

has not trirded or invested in Crypto currency or Virtual CurrencY.

fitures have b€en regrouped/reclassifled wherever

No.-128045W

of Borowed funds and shar€ pr€miumi

has nrt advanced or loaned or invested funds {either borrowed

(B) has not received any fund from any person(s) or entity(ies), includinB

have not advanced or Ioaned or invested funds to anY other person(s) or

in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or or

indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any

1e LJltimate Beneficiaries.

The

lend

the have not received any fund from any person(s) or entity(ies), including

No. | 611401

tet

has not been declared as a wilful Defaulter by any Financial lnstitution or

{ith Struck off Companies

has not Brrnted any loans and advances to promoters, directors, key

or pending against the Company for holdinE any Benami property.

personnel {KMPs) and the related parties which are repayable on demand or without specifyinB any terms or period of

as at the date of Balance Sheet.

personnel (KMPs) and the related parties which are repayable on demand or without specifying any terms or period of

beyond the Statutory period.

(87) of section 2 of the Act read with the companies {Restriction on number of Layers) Rules, 2017.

in terms of sections 230 to 237 of the Companies Act, 2013.

purpose for which it was taken at the balance sheet date. There are no discrepancy in utilization of borrowing.

or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) to any other person{s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities

entities (Funding Party).

includinB foreign entities (intermediaries) with the understanding that the intermediary shall:a) directly or indirectly

behalf of the company (Ultimate Eeneficiaries); orb) provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate

entities (Fundint Party) with the understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that the Company shall:a)

whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or;b) provide any tuarantee, security or the like on

been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the lncome Tax Act, 1961 (such as,

current year's presentation.

For and on behalf of the Board of oilectors of

BMW VENTURES LIMITED

$!:;YkI,.:uo/'
Director

01Nr00625283

(,,*Jr;Lt r, Vohuttr,oo>ri
Ruchika Maheshwari

company Secretary

Mem Nor F12975

@rr",t'g
Birendra Yadav

chief tinanclal officer

PAN:AllPK7925P

Placer Patna

Datet2T-08-2025


